Bid Tabulation Report from Carsoen City Purchasing & Contracts

775-283-7222
hitp:iwww.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1415-143 Carson City Animal Services Facility 2nd Release

Date and Time of Opening: August 28, 2015 @ 11:10 a.m.

Description Bidder # 1 Bidder # 2 Bidder #3

Shaheen Beauchamp

Builders LLC K7 Construction Bison Construction

BONDING Provided, §, %, or no 5% 5% 5%
BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums yes yes yes
43 [ Total Base Bid Price {Schedule A} $3,063,000.00 $3,117,900.00 1,225,00.00
Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y Y Y
Bidder Information provided? y/n Y Y Y
Sub Contractors listed? w/n or none 9 (5%). 0(1%) &0 (Other) | 8 (5%). 0 (1%) & 0 (Other) | 7 (5%), 0 (1%) & 0 (Other)
Bid Document executed? y/n Y Y Y




775-283-7222
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Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1415-143 Carson City Animal Services Facility 2nd Release

Date and Time of Opening: August 28, 2015 @ 11:10 a.m.

Description

Bidder # 4

Bidder # 5

Bidder #6

Geney/Gassiot, Inc.

B & H Construction

Reyman Construction

BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 5% 5% 5%

BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums yes yes yes

15 | Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A) $3,227,000.00 $3,304,000.00 3,527,000.00.
Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y Y Y

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y Y Y

Sub Confractors listed? v/n or none 5(5%), 0{1%) & 0 (Othen) 6 (5%), 3 (1%) & 0 (Other) | 20 (5%), 0 (1%) & 0 (Other}
Bid Document executed? y/n Y Y Y




Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts

775-283-7222
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Notice to Contractors Bid# 1415-143 Carson City Animal Services Facility 2nd Release

Date and Time of Opening: August 28, 2015 @ 11:10 a.m.

Description

Bidder # 7

Bidder #

Bidder #

Ranger Construction

BONDING Provided, $, %, or no

5%

BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums

yes

15 |Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A)

$3,630,000.00

Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y
Bidder Information provided? y/n Y
| Sub Contraciors listed? v/n or none 7 (5%), 0{1%) &0 (Oiher)
Bid Document executed? yin Y

END OF DOCUMENT




